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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Peterson, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 8:55 AM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene; Ryan, Robin
Subject: AB 47 Amendment Drafting

Tracy,

Left you a voicemail as well. Late last night, Senator Taylor and Rep. Schneider made changes to the
proposed amendment to AB 47. This is intent of the amendment we want to adopt.

Amend the bill to remove all felonies and include only crimes that A) Place a person on the sex offender
registry and b) Murder. However, please exempt those crimes of sex assault where one actor is under 20
years of age and has had consensual sex with a child over 16 and over. (Romeo and Juliet example)

Committee executive is today at 10am. So sorry. | copied Cathlene and Robin for the criminal stuff.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTIOD ‘

SENATE NT,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 47

1 /lﬁ /o “

v/

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 13: delete lines 13 to 18 and substitute:
“l1. “Disqualified offender” means any of the following:

a. A person who is required to comply with the reporting requirements under

"
s. 301.45 (1g).
v

b. A person who has been convicted of a violation of s. 940.01 or a violation of
gt

the law of another state or the United States that would be a violation of s. 940.01

if committed in this state.”.

v
2. Page 2, line 22: delete “has been convicted of a disqualifying offense” and
v
substitute “is a djsq}laliﬁed offender”.

3. Page 3, line 6: delete “}1e§_been convicted of a disqualifying offense” and

t/ “\Q,
substitute “is a disqualif@ﬁfender”.
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4. Page 3, line 7: delete “is” and substitute “becomes”.
v’
5. Page 3, line 8: delete “convicted of a disqualifying offense” and substitute
v
“a disqualified offender”.
v

6. Page 3, line 9: delete “is convicted of” and substitute “becomes”.

7. Page 3, line 10: delete “disqualifying offense” and substitute “disqualified

offender”.
v

8. Page 3, line 13: delete “has been convicted of” and substitute “is”.
v

9. Page 3, line 14: delete “disqualifying offense” and substitute “disqualified
offender”.

(END)




